

Hi!

I'm Oli Price, a graphic designer and illustrator with over 15 years experience in design, artwork and art direction both in agency and freelance spheres. I create by hand as well as on a mac and work both in-house and remotely. I also donate my time and skills to support environmental and wildlife conservation efforts around the globe.



CV • OLI PRICE, GRAPHIC DESIGNER & ILLUSTRATOR

www.24point.jimdo.com 24point@gmail.com +44 7979734092

EDUCATION

BA (Hons) Graphic Design & Print
Derby University (1994-1997)

Diploma of Arts
Northbrook College, Worthing (1991-1992)

2 'A' levels, 10 'O' levels
Weald School, Billingshurst, Sussex (1982-1989)

EXPERIENCE

Some of the places I've worked:

BETC - London
Freelance Senior Designer (2017 - present)

Factory Design Labs - Verbier, Switzerland
Senior Designer / Studio Manager (2014 - 2015)

Oink Creative - London
Freelance Senior Designer (2003 - present)

The Big Group - London
Junior / Middleweight Designer (1998 - 2003)

City Print - London
Junior Designer / Artworker (1997-1998)

MAC SKILLS



CREATIVE SKILLS



INTERESTS



GIVING BACK

Since 2006 I have been donating my design and illustration skills to wildlife conservation projects around the world. I try to do this for at least two months per year, as time and funds allow. Giving back has led to some amazing and unique experiences on projects in Thailand, Costa Rica Myanmar, Uruguay, Greece, and Trinidad, as well as providing fresh inspiration and revitalisation!

CLIENTS INCLUDE

